
April 2024 Solicitation Questions and Responses
Solicitation Project Question Response
BHM-01 0072-01-48 1. How many staff members do you anticipate needing for this contract?

2. How many hours per week do you anticipate for this contract?
Anticipated to be 4-5 full-time equivalents annually possibly composed of full and part 
time staff to meet project needs.

BOS-02 Are multiple consultants allowed to submit as one combined team for BOS-02 under a 
shared master contract? 

List the services you firm is capable of providing.

BOS-03 Will there be an interview for BOS-03? Project states interviews will not be conducted 
but then lists an old date for interview. 

Interviews will not be conducted for BOS-03.

BTS-01 Can we propose on this solicitation utilizing Falling Weight Deflectometer (FWD) testing 
and analysis, Ground Penetrating Radar (GPR) testing and analysis and coring? We do 
not own a Traffic Speed Deflectometer (TSD) or the friction testing device.

A consultant does not need to be able to provide all services listed to be selected but 
should clearly indicate in the Notice of Interest Questionnaire which services it is able to 
provide.  

NE-01 6430-25-00 The NOI states that secondary structure work is a possibility on this project.  Will 
WisDOT be doing the structure work, if required, or will this be included in the 
consultant's scope?

Structure work is not anticipated as part of Stage 1 of the contract. Any secondary 
structure work will be determined at final scope certification prior to Stage 2 
negotiations. The structure designer will be determined during stage 2 negotiations.

SW-02 1411-02-00 The solicitation indicates 30% plans are due 9/1/2024 and the Env Doc is due 2/1/2025.  
With the realities of likely executing a contract in June or July and starting survey at that 
time, this schedule seems extremely aggressive.  Is there flexibility to push these items 
back while still meeting the DSR and other deliverable dates?

The due date of the 30% plans and Environmental document are flexible, and will be 
worked out during contract negotiations. The subsequent due dates of the DSR, Plat, 
and 1078’s are rigid dates as shown in the solicitation. 
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